



NANTONGO VICKY MUSOKE

SCIENCE TEACHER\TRAINER\EDUCATION |
[LINKEDIN.COM/IN/VICKY-NANTONGO-B6354083](https://www.linkedin.com/in/vicky-nantongo-b6354083).

OBJECTIVE

A conscientious, talented, flexible and professional Science Teacher & Trainer (Biology & Chemistry) with an extensive experience (over 10 years) in education, training and leadership roles, currently seeking a new position as an international science teacher and manager.

SKILLS

- Good classroom management skills
- Good student differentiation skills
- I am an innovative, self-motivated, industrious, creative science teacher,
- Good time manager,
- Excellent communicator (written & verbal),
- Proficiency in all areas of MS Office; Word, Excel, Access, PowerPoint,
- Accredited member of UNTA (Uganda National Teacher's Association), YWCA (Young Women Christian Association, and ULA (Uganda Library Association).

ADDRESS:

***7th Str. (204 Community)
Block B Hamriya Abu Hail,
Dubai.***

EXPERIENCE

SEP 2004 – JAN 2009: PART-TIME EARLY CHILDHOOD, KISAALIZI PRIMARY & NURSERY SCHOOL & HOME TUTOR.

- Motivate and stimulate a child's learning abilities, often encouraging learning through experience
- Assist with the development of a child's personal, social, language and physical coordination abilities
- Encourage mathematical and creative development through stories, songs, games, drawing and imaginative play
- Observe, assess and record each child's progress
- And other duties

JUN 2004 – FEB 2022: SCIENCE TEACHER\CLASS TEACHER • KISALIZI SENIOR SECONDARY SCHOOL.

- Headed classroom competence control for all teachers with a daily report on classroom activity at the end of each working day.
- Conducted and effectively handled assigned classes at all scheduled times
- Planned, organized, and prepared appropriate teaching and learning materials according to the given syllabus (curriculum).
- Developed effective learning programs to meet all student requirements while maintaining effective communication with all students and parents.

OCT 2004 – FEB 2022: PART-TIME RESEARCH ASSISTANT. COLLEGE OF EDUCATION & EXTERNAL STUDIES, MAKERERE UNIVERSITY

- Prepared interview questions and summarized results
- Performed literature reviews
- Conducted research and summarized results
- Attended project meetings and prepared progress reports
- Responded to emails relating to research and prepared materials for submission.

NOV 2006 – JAN 2022: PART-TIME INTERNSHIP TRAINER • RECORDS MANAGEMENT & ARCHIVES

- Assessed training needs for intern-students through surveys, interviews, focus groups, or consultation with my senior managers
- Participated in the designing, planning, organizing, and directing orientation and training programs for all interns
- Prepared and presented instructional information using a variety of techniques like role playing, simulations, team exercise, group discussions, videos, and lectures.
- Supervised, evaluated, and referred interns for further skill development
- Evaluated, monitored, and recorded training activities and programs effectively.

Email:

nantongo40@gmail.com

Tell: +971 58 305 1895.

**** I have also enrolled for further training as a "Teaching Assistant" with i-Connect Global Education (E-block, 2nd Floor, Unique Pearl Business Center, Diera City Center.**

EDUCATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE DEGREE IN INFORMATION SCIENCE ● OCT 2004- APR 2006 ● MAKERERE UNIVERSITY

- Minimum Graduation Load (CUs): 40
- Total Credit Units Accumulated (TCUAs): 46
- Class of Award: Not Classified
- GPA: 4.4/5.0

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE WITH EDUCATION ● OCT 2001 - APR 2004 ● MAKERERE UNIVERSITY

- Second Class Honors

TEACHING ASSISTANT CERTIFICATE. MARCH - MAY 2022. I-CONNECT GLOBAL EDUCATION , DUBAI

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE OR LEADERSHIP

As a member of the Governing Council-Academics and Human Resource Committees (June 2018- June 2021) at the YWCA (Young Women Christian Association), I participated in the voluntary training of South Sudan Refugees stationed at Kiryandongo Settlement Camp in North-Eastern Uganda.

HOBBIES

- I have been involved in the local church choir and children's Sunday school, where I volunteered as a tenor singer and children's teacher. I have been involved with the church community for five years and very much enjoyed being part of the team. More recently, I assumed the role of choir leader for a two-month period (while leader was on sick leave) and relished the chance to take control of performances and react to a high-pressure environment.
- I enjoy singing, dancing, travelling, cooking, watching movies & scientific documentaries.

REFERENCE

- References are available upon request